From: Buckmaster, Dennis

To: Bob Brier; Zimmerman, Nicole K
Subject: FW: Assistant Professor Position in Smart Ag Production Systems at MSU
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2025 12:54:14 PM

Please add to your next newsletter.

The Department of Biosystems & Agricultural Engineering at MSU is recruiting an
Assistant Professor in Smart Ag Production Systems. The position description is
available at https://careers.msu.edu/jobs/assistant-professor-tenure-system-east-
lansing-michigan-united-states-d90d68b6-878d-422{-9529-431e3ce98318.

Dennis

Dennis R. Buckmaster
Professor of ABE | Dean’s Fellow for Digital Agriculture
ABE 2041M 765-496-9512

Purdue Institute for Digital and Advanced Agricultural Systems Site
Purdue ABE home

From: Srivastava, Ajit <SRIVASTA@msu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:59 AM

To: Buckmaster, Dennis <dbuckmas@purdue.edu>

Subject: FW: Assistant Professor Position in Smart Ag Production Systems at MSU

---- External Email: Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing data ----

Hello Dennis,

| am writing to let you know the Department of Biosystems & Agricultural Engineering
at MSU is recruiting an Assistant Professor in Smart Ag Production Systems. The
position description is available at https://careers.msu.edu/jobs/assistant-professor-

tenure-system-east-lansing-michigan-united-states-d90d68b6-878d-422f-9529-
431e3ce98318. Please share the position to anyone who might be qualified and/or

interested. They should feel free to contact me if they have any questions. Thanks.

Ajit
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